## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – August 26, 2021 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the August 12, 2021 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Parish President's Report:
  - a. Proclamation to declare September 1, 2021, Childhood Hunger Awareness Day in Livingston Parish
  - b. Ordinance for Health/Safety River Tubing in Parish: Send to the Livingston Parish Ordinance Committee for Recommendations
- 10. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-19:</u> Approval of drainage servitude revocation for Eric Lemoine located on Kaden Creek Drive in Council District 7
- 11. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-20:</u> Amend Section 50-3, "Speed of Boats", Part (C)9, "Tickfaw River at Highway 22 Bridge (Rome's Ferry Bridge)", by recommendation of the Livingston Parish Waterway Commission
- 12. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-21:</u> Creation of Chapter 117, "Zoning"
- 13. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-22: Addition of Section 14-22, "Traffic Regulations and Enforcement", located in Carter Plantation Community Development District
- 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-23:** Amend Section 125-23(a)(3), "Building Lines", amending the width of footage of side yard setback(s)
- 15. Adopt resolution to allow a variance of Section 125-9, "Submittals", to subdivide a lot(s) within a named subdivision located at 35087 Bend Road, Denham Springs in Country Crossing subdivision Thomas and Brenda Waters Garry Talbert
- 16. Adopt resolution to allow a variance of Section 125-9, "Submittals", to subdivide a lot(s) within a named subdivision located on Pea Ridge Road, Albany in Pea Ridge Estates North subdivision for Charley Eddie Wagner in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 17. Adopt resolution to add three-way stop(s) in Evangeline Subdivision Gerald McMorris
  - a. Evangeline Trace Boulevard at Brush Creek Street
  - b. Evangeline Trace Boulevard at Hidden Pass Drive
  - c. Evangeline Trace Boulevard at Raven Way Drive
- 18. **Introduction of Ordinance**: Amend Section 70-51, "Board of Supervisors", adding two (2) additional board members to Ward 2 Water District Board per Act 144 of the 2021 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session Gerald McMorris and John Wascom
- 19. Board resignation/(re)appointments:
  - a. Personnel Board John Wascom and Tracy Girlinghouse

## 20. Committee Report(s):

- a. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) of **Introduction of ordinance(s)**:
- b. Finance committee
- c. Citizens Drainage: Recommendation(s):
  - i. Request permission to advertise the committee Facebook page information "Like us on Facebook at Livingston Parish Citizens Drainage Committee" during the committee meetings
  - ii. Request the Livingston Parish Council to inform their committee on the current standing with engineering, finance, etc. on the Amite dredging of the mouth of the canal into Lake Maurepas
  - iii. Request the Livingston Parish Council to review the three (3) mapping systems in use, and to decide which was preferable for the Parish to utilize

## 21. District Attorney's Report:

- a. Legal opinion of Section 5-04, "Amendments of Operating Budget" of the Home Rule Charter in regard to the July 8, 2021 agenda item: "Citizens' Drainage Committee: Recommendation that a study be performed for the waterflow on all major waterways"
- 22. Councilmen's comments:
- 23. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, August 24, 2021.

The Council will conduct this meeting via Zoom not in the usual meeting facility located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law. Zoom: Meeting ID: Meeting ID: 954 7203 9002 Passcode: 880703

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.